EXHIBIT 8
NSARB-2024-001-ORL-001

From: Agquaculture Review Board

To: Hana Nelson

Subject: RE: Request for oral statement
Date: November 12, 2024 11:34:00 AM

NSARB-2024-001-ORL-001
Dear Hana Nelson:

Re: Request to Participate in the Aquaculture Review Board Hearing regarding C & G
Aquaculture in Merigomish Bay, Pictou Country

This letter acknowledges receipt and grants your request to make an oral statement ata
hearing on the above noted application.

Submissions made to the Board as part of the public hearing process may be posted on the
Board’s website. Information provided to the Board is subject to the protections and
disclosures required by the Nova Scotia Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.
By submitting your request, you are consenting to the posting of your request on the Board
website.

To be considered by the Review Board in its decision, your oral statement must be specific to
the aquaculture application noted above and must include the following information:

¢ The application about which you are providing comment,
¢ Your full name,

* Your place of residence (civic address), and

¢ Your comment on the application

Oral testimony given by a member of the general public at an adjudicative hearing will be
limited to six (6) minutes per person and must be in relation to one (1) or more of the regulated
factors set out in section 3 of the Aquaculture Lease and License Regulations.

The Board may limit the duration of a sworn oral statement or affirmation if it does not meet
the criteria or if it is unduly repetitious.

Please see section 3 and section 32 of the Aquaculture Licence and Lease

Regulations (https://www.novascotia.ca/just/regulations/regs/fcraqualiclease.htm) and

Rules 11 - 13 of the Board Rules of Procedure for more information.

Thank you,



Stacy Bruce (he/him)
Clerk, Nova Scotia Aquaculture Review Board

Please post/mail all correspondance to:
Nova Scotia Aquaculture Review Board

60 Research Drive
Bacon Building
Bible Hill, NS

B6L 2R2

Phone mailbox (for voicemail only): 902-722-1426

E-mail: aguaculture.board@novascotia.ca
https://arb.novascotia.ca

NOTE: Correspondence to and from this office, as a record in the custody or under the control of a public
body, is considered a public record and may be subject to an access request for information request under
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain confidential information. If you have received this e-
mail in error or are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, disseminate, or distribute it. Do not
open any attachments. Delete this message immediately from your system and notify the sender by e-mail or
telephone that you have done so. Thank you.

NSARB-2024-001-ORL-001

From: Hana Nelson || RECEIVED Nov 4, 2024

Sent: November 4, 2024 8:33 PM
To: Aquaculture Review Board <Aquaculture.Board@novascotia.ca>
Subject: Request for oral statement

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE **
Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si
vous ouvrez une piece jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

To whom it may concern

I would like to request to present a sworn oral statement in the C&G aquaculture review
Board hearing.



Thanks

Hana Nelson





